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Catherine Potts JOO39O -TP

From: Catherine Potts

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 4:53 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean; Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100390-TP - BST/AT&T and Saturn Telecommunications - Amendment

Per this email, the requested change below has been made and a new CASR has been printed.

thanks,

Cathi Pons

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6210

capotts@psc.state.flus

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 3:45 PM
To: Catherine Potts

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean; Hong Wang
Subject: Docket No. 100390-TP - BST/AT&T and Saturn Telecommunications - Amendment

Cathi, please change the docket title to include "Telecom" after STS so that it reflects the name as it
appears in MCD - Saturn Telecommunications Inc. d/bfa STS Telecom (TX698).

Thomas J. {Jeff} Bates
Research Associate

Division of Regulatory Analysis
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state
officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the
public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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